
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFQ # 127/22/1100/01 

DHHS/OYFS-LANGUAGE AND/OR DEAF INTERPRETERS 

 

1. Is this RFQ requesting CART (Computer-aided real-time transcription) services 
along with ASL interpreters?  No 
 

2. Are you looking for companies to provide services in-person or remote?  In 
Person 
 

3. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  The RFQ is for in 
person as well as over the phone 
 

4. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  Yes as per the RFQ. 
 

5. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  The RFQ requires in 
person interpreting.  The county would not be reimbursing foreign travel 
expenses. 
 

6. Can we submit the proposals via email?  Yes that is what is requested in the 
RFQ. 
 

7. Could you tell me how many hours of service are projected? I really can’t project 
that. It really an as the situation comes up that it is needed  

 
  

 

 


